Katie McDonald

From: Hannah Elliott EXHIBIT
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 10:58 AM 3

To: Katie McDonald 2 g
Subject: FW: Update, receipt, 217-21-000431 ® =

From: Carol Macbeth <carol@colw.org>

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Ann Beier <Ann.Beier@co.crook.or.us>

Cc: Hannabh Elliott <Hannah.Elliott@co.crook.or.us>
Subject: Re: Update, receipt, 217-21-000431

Thanks have put August 11, 4 PM on our calendar,

Best,
Carol

Le lun. 28 juin 2021 a 12:11, Ann Beier <Ann.Beier@co.crook.or.us> a écrit :

Hello -

| believe that we have tentatively scheduled a planning commission hearing on this appeal for 4 p.m. on August
11. Will that date and time work for you? Please let us know.

Hannah — could you send an electronic receipt to Carol? Thanks!

Best —

Ann Beier

Director

Crook County Community Development Department

300 NE Third Street — Prineville, OR 97754



541-447-3211

Ann.beier@co.crook.or.us

In an effort to stop the spread of COVID-19, Community Development is restricting face-to-
face assistance and will be accessed by appointment ONLY.

Please call or email for assistance: 541-447-3211 or email plan@co.crook.or.us (for planning
related) bld@co.crook.or.us (for building related) or onsite@co.crook.or.us (for septic
related)

From: Carol Macbeth <carol@colw.org>
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 12:00 PM
To: Ann Beier <Ann.Beier@co.crook.or.us>
Subject: Update, receipt, 217-21-000431

Hi Ann,

LandWatch filed an appeal of this administratively approved application, to the Planning Commission.

Can you let us know when the Planning Commission will hear this appeal?

Also, can you provide an electronic receipt for our $250 appeal fee?

Thanks!

Best regards,

Carol



' Carol Macbeth

| Staff Attorney

Give now to double your impact
and help me reach my goal. e

| Click here to help me reach my fundraising goal for Central Oregon's livable future!

- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you
have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and
immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.

Carol Macbheth
Staff Attorney

Click here to help me reach my fundralsmg goal for Central Oregon's ||vable future!




